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Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

From: Villa, Laurie E.
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:01 PM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)
Subject: RE: New FOIA request
Attachments: Book1 (version 1).xlsb

Attached

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Sent:Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:57 PM
To: Villa, Laurie E. >
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

Thank you Laurie. Please send the reports as well, I need to provide the documents

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Villa, Laurie E. >
Sent:Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:44 PM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

Mark,

Here are the answers to this inquiry. Data sources: VSSC AccessCubes_Appointments and VSSC Consults Cube (I have
saved the underlying reports if needed).

Let me know if there are any questions.

Thanks –
Laurie

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Sent:Monday, March 8, 2021 7:31 AM
To: Villa, Laurie E.
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

I am looking for wait time and Community Care data for the James Haley network of facilities.
Can you provide:
Total appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 2021? 768,089
Appointments during that time, scheduled 20 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?” 713,577
(92.9%)
Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?” 733,618
(95.5%)
Number of patients offered Community Care during that time period. We do not have an accurate way to measure
this. Based on wait times, 34,664 VA appointments completed during this period were eligible for CC, but the

B6

B6

B6

B6

B6

B6

Case 1:21-cv-01954   Document 1-1   Filed 07/20/21   Page 2 of 4



2

completion of the VA appointment indicates that the patients did not choose CC. Notably, 31% (10,689) of these
appointments contain specific comments in the record opting out of CC when offered.
Number of patients who chose Community Care during that time period. 1,705 Community Care consults were placed
based on Wait Time eligibility, for 1,422 unique patients

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Villa, Laurie E. >
Sent:Monday, March 8, 2021 7:10 AM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

Good morning, Mark;

I do have a few clarifying questions about this request.
1. Assuming by the term “scheduled” he means “completed”. As in, not a cancellation or a no show. Let me know

if this is not the case.
2. When he says “appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020….,” does he mean care scheduled for that date, or put

into our system on that date for a future date of care? It’s a matter of “appointment date” vs “create date” of
the appointment record in our system.

3. “…date of request”: We have 2 measures for wait times, the first being the “create date” of the appointment
record, the second being the “Patient Indicated Date”, aka the patient’s preferred date. Patients who are new
to a particular clinic are usually measured by the “create date” metric because it’s inferred that if they are being
sent to a particular specialty by their PCP (or other), that they need the care from that specialist as soon as
possible. Patients who have been established in a clinic are usually measured by the Patient Indicated Date. The
reason for this is that sometimes they schedule follow up appointments that are months or even a year out into
the future, which would artificially inflate wait times if measured by the “create date” of the appointment. Let
me know which measure you think he is trying to ascertain.

4. Would he like the 20 day and 28 day wait times broken out by specialty? Reason being, Primary Care and
Mental Health appointments are held to the 20 day standard, while Specialty care are held to the 28 day
standard (per MISSION Act).

Thanks.

Kind Regards,
Laurie Villa 
Laurie Villa, MHA
Program Specialist, Data Acquisition and Analytics Service (DAAS)

From: Dillon, Scott A. >
Sent:Monday, March 1, 2021 9:55 AM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Cc: Villa, Laurie E. >; Park, Colleen M. >
Subject: FW: New FOIA request
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Laurie Villa has been assigned this request and she will reach out to you if she has any questions.

Thanks!

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:32 AM
To: Dillon, Scott A. >
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

Thanks,

Requester added a couple of items on the attached request. Please use this one.

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Dillon, Scott A. >
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:30 AM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >; VHATAM DAAS Service <VHATAMDAASService@va.gov>
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

We have received your request and will review at our next team huddle.

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:29 AM
To: VHATAM DAAS Service <VHATAMDAASService@va.gov>
Subject: New FOIA request

I have a request for the following information:

Total appointments scheduled since Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 2021?

Appointments during that time, schedule 20 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”

Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”

Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, please provide a response NLT March 11, 2021.

Mark Harris
Privacy Office
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Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

From: Heim, Amber
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 9:28 AM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)
Subject: SI FOIA Notification, [Facility Name, FOIAxpress Tracking Number] 

Good morning Mark, 
 
Yes, this would fall under Substantial Interest. Can you do me a favor? The SI Notification Letter, can you put that in an 
email? We don’t need the letter, just the information in the body of an email and attach the incoming request. Once this is 
done, please send to VHA FOIA SI Review email.  
 
Substantial Interest (SI) Notification Template:

To: VHA FOIA SI Review
Subject: SI FOIA Notification, [Facility Name, FOIAxpress Tracking Number]
Body of the email:
Attached to this email is a FOIA Request received by [VHA Facility Name] from [Requester name and affiliation] on [date
request was received]. The details pertaining to this request are outlined below:
Who: [insert name of FOIA Requester]
Affiliation: [insert organization such as ABC News]
What: Requesting the following:
[Transcribe exactly what the requester is seeking]
Assigned VHA FOIA Officer: [insert your name]
Estimated Closure Date: [insert best estimate]
Attachment: Attach a scanned dated copy of the request
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you, 
 
Amber Heim, CIPP/US, CIPP/G 
VHA FOIA Officer | Information Access and Privacy Office 
Office of Health Informatics (105HIG) 
810 Vermont Avenue, N.W. | Washington, D.C.  20420 
Tel. (319) 530-7694 | Fax (202) 273-9387
 
 
 
From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 1:01 PM
To: VHA FOIA SI Review <VHAFOIASIReview2@va.gov>
Subject: Possible SI request

Please review the attached request to determine if you feel it is of Substantial Interest or not.

Mark Harris
Privacy Office
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Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

From: Ekis, Stacy
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)
Cc: VHA FOIA SI Review
Subject: RE:  SI Review response 21-03824-F

Hi Mark,

Thank you for the email. We received the final review late last night, you may proceed with the release as
appropriate.

Thank you,

Stacy Ekis  
VHA FOIA Officer 
Office of Health Informatics (105HIG) 
Veterans Health Administration 
Tel. 785-230-8430 
Fax. 202-273-9387 
 

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)
Sent:Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:03 AM
To: VHA FOIA SI Review <VHAFOIASIReview2@va.gov>
Subject: RE: SI Review response

Just checking on status of this review.

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:27 AM
To: VHA FOIA SI Review <VHAFOIASIReview2@va.gov>
Subject: SI Review response

Body of the email:
Attached is the IAD for this request and the documents to be provided to the requester for your review as
requested.

Who:Walt Buteau – Investigative Report

Affiliation: Channel 8 News WFLA (local)

What: Requesting the following:

Total appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 2021?
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Appointments during that time, scheduled 20 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”

Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”

Number of patients offered Community Care during that time period.

Number of patients who chose Community Care during that time period.

Assigned VHA FOIA Officer:Mark Harris

Estimated Closure Date: 25 March, 2021

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Heim, Amber >
Sent:Monday, March 1, 2021 7:35 AM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >; VHA FOIA SI Review <VHAFOIASIReview2@va.gov>
Subject: RE: SI Review

Good morning Mark, 
 
The VHA FOIA Office will require review of this response. Thank you, 
 
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
Sent:Monday, March 1, 2021 6:25 AM
To: VHA FOIA SI Review >
Subject: SI Review

To: VHA FOIA SI Review

Subject: SI FOIA Notification: James A. Haley (Tampa), FOIAxpress Number 21 03824 F

Body of the email:
Attached to this email is a FOIA Request received by James A. Haley FOIA Office fromWalt Buteau of Channel
8 News on 25 February, 2021. The details pertaining to this request are outlined below:

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
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 9:12 AM
To: Ryan Mulvey
Cc: Kishketon, Gregorio E.
Subject: RE: Update

Importance: High

Mr. Mulvey,

Yes I am handling 21 06268 F, I am having a meeting with all of the VISN officers and facilities officers, that are
responsible for responsive records. We are holding off on the meeting and that came from my superiors. I will be going
over both Cases and the email you sent me. I am hoping that by now you have received all of your acknowledgement
letters, if not you will after today.

Regards,

Gregorio E. O. Kishketon

Gregorio E. O. Kishketon  A.A.S., A.S., B.S., COR II 
Office of the Assistant Deputy Undersecretary for Health and Health Informatics
VHA FOIA Officer|FOIA Litigations |Information Access and Privacy Office
Office of Health Informatics and Analytics
Health Information Governance (HIG) (105HIG)(365A)
810 Vermont Avenue, 3rd Floor, N.W. | Washington, D.C.  20420 
Tel. (202)461-0854 | Fax (202) 273-9387/86  
Cell. (202)352-6654 
Gregorio.kishketon2@va.gov

This message may contain information that is confidential and/or protected by Public Law 104 191, 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164 and 5 USC §552a, 38 CFR Sections 1.575 1.584. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply immediately to advise
the sender of the error and then destroy this message, any copies of this message and any printout of this message. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of the
material in this message, and any attachments to the message is strictly forbidden.

From: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphq.org>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 1:17 PM
To: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2@va.gov>
Cc: Sarich, Michael B. <Michael.Sarich@va.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting
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Greg,

Thank you for your email and for speaking on the phone earlier today.

I am available on Monday in the afternoon between 1 5pm. On Tuesday, anytime after 12:30 should work.

With respect to the FOIA requests that AFPF submitted to the VA, you requested the following information:

 The five item request, dated 5/27, was sent to VACO.
o I received an acknowledgement from VHA for this request on 5/28 from Jane DeSpiegelaere (on behalf

of Mike). The letter indicated the request had been assigned tracking number 21 06306 F.
o I also understand that you’ve assigned the request tracking number 21 06268 F, at least according to

the (second?) acknowledgment letter sent this morning.
o Could you please (1) confirm that the second tracking number is correct and (2) clarify what the first

tracking number from VHA refers to?

 The ten item request, dated 5/28, was sent to fourteen VA centers. As I mentioned on the phone, these
requests are distinct from the one sent to VACO/central VHA.

o Phoenix VA Health Care System (Phoenix) – No acknowledgement
o Northern Arizona VA Health Care System (Prescott) – No acknowledgement
o Southern Arizona VA Health Care System (Tucson) – 21 06346 F
o C.W. Bill Young VA Medical Center (Bay Pines) – 21 06280 F
o Miami VA Health Care System (Miami) – 21 06276 F
o North Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System (Gainesville) – 21 06322 F
o Orlando VA Medical Center (Orlando) – No acknowledgement
o James A. Haley Veterans Hospital (Tampa) – 21 06343 F
o West Palm Beach VA Medical Center (West Palm Beach) – No acknowledgement
o VA Montana Health Care System (Fort Harrison) – No acknowledgement
o Beckley VA Medical Center (Beckley) – No acknowledgment
o Hershel Williams VA Medical Center (Huntington) – No acknowledgment
o Louis A. Johnson VA Medical Center (Clarksburg) – 21 06281 F
o Martinsburg VA Medical Center (Martinsburg) – No acknowledgement

Finally, to memorialize our conversation, you indicated on the phone that AFPF’s FOIA requests had been flagged as
having “Substantial Interest,” and that processing would be centralized/overseen by the main VHA FOIA office. I just
wanted to make sure that I understood that correctly.

Thank you and have a good weekend.

Kind regards,

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
(o) (571) 444 2841 / (c) (571) 775 0126
RMulvey@afphq.org

From: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2@va.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphq.org>
Cc: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2@va.gov>; Sarich, Michael B. <Michael.Sarich@va.gov>
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Subject: Re: Meeting
Importance: High

Mr. Mulvey,

Good morning, at the request of my Director Mr. Michael Sarich, we are requesting a meeting with you on Monday or
Tuesday of next week. I did not hear back from you yesterday, could get back to me with a day and time, that works for
you.

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
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May 27, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
810 Vermont Avenue NW 
(005R1C) VACO 
Washington, DC 20420 
E-mail: vacofoiaservice@va.gov 
 

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request 

Dear FOIA Officer:  

I write on behalf of Americans for Prosperity Foundation (“AFPF”), a 501(c)(3) nonprofit 
organization committed to educating and training Americans to be courageous advocates for the 
ideas, principles, and policies of a free and open society.1  AFPF is examining how the Department 
of Veterans Affairs (“VA”) is implementing the VA MISSION Act of 2018 and the Veterans 
Community Care Program (“VCCP”).  To that end, AFPF seeks to understand how changes 
introduced by the VCCP’s designated access standards are reflected in current appointment and 
wait-time data at various medical centers across the country.2  Transparency into such data is vital to 
ensure optimal delivery of health care to veterans. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (“FOIA”), AFPF hereby 
requests access to the following categories of records.3  Unless otherwise noted, the time period for 
all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the present.4 

1. Records reflecting aggregate totals and percentages for pending and completed appointment 
wait times and related data, as previously disclosed in summary form at the Veterans Health 
Administration (“VHA”) “Patient Access Data” portal, https://www.va.gov/health/access-
audit.asp.5  The time period for this item is March 1, 2021 to the present.  Please provide 

 
1 See AMS. FOR PROSPERITY FOUND., www.americansforprosperityfoundation.org (last visited May 27, 2021). 
2 See 38 C.F.R. § 17.4040; see also Veterans Community Care Program, 84 Fed. Reg. 26,278, 26,310 (June 5, 2019). 
3 For purposes of this request, the term “record” means any medium of information storage in the form and format 
maintained by the agency at the time of the request.  If any portion of a “record,” so defined, is responsive to AFPF’s 
request, then the agency should process and disclose the record in its entirety.  If the agency considers a medium of 
information storage to contain multiple records that it believes can be segmented on the basis of the subject-matter or 
scope of AFPF’s request, AFPF explicitly seeks access to those separate “records” as well.  They should not be treated as 
“non-responsive.” 
4 For the purposes of this request, the term “present” should be construed as the date on which the agency begins its 
search for responsive records.  See Pub. Citizen v. Dep’t of State, 276 F.3d 634 (D.C. Cir. 2002). 
5 For purposes of this request, the term “appointment” should be understood according to the definition provided at  
38 C.F.R. § 17.4005.  Further, for all items of the request, AFPF does not intend to seek disclosure of Personally 
Identifying Information or other sensitive health information that can be directly associated with an individual patient.  
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records that reflect the requested data on a monthly basis (e.g., total number of scheduled 
appointments for each month of the requested time period) or per reporting period.  If 
month-by-month or period-by-period data is unavailable, please provide the requested data 
in the form otherwise maintained by the agency.  If responsive records are kept in a CSV or 
Excel format, please produce the records in their native format. 

2. All records concerning the VHA’s decision to eliminate proactive disclosure of patient 
access in nation-wide summary form, as previously available at the “Patient Access Data” 
portal, https://www.va.gov/health/access-audit.asp.  The time period for this item of the 
request is January 1, 2021 to the present. 

3. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, or policy 
statements issued by the VA concerning any of the following topics: 

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access standards, including 
the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.g., discussion of the difference 
between “date of request,” “patient preferred date,” and “clinically indicated date”); 

b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an appointment 
outside the 20-/28-period established by the VCCP designated access standards; 

c. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and 

d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP. 

4. All records reflecting communications between or amongst any of the following entities, 
offices, or components concerning any of the topics listed in Item Three: (a) VHA, (b) VA 
Office of the Secretary, (c) VA Office of General Counsel, (d) White House Office of 
Management and Budget, (e) White House Domestic Policy Council, or (f) Office of the 
White House Counsel. 

5. All records concerning congressional requests or inquiries pertaining to any of the topics 
listed in Item Three.  This item includes, but is not limited to, records originating with any 
Member or entity of Congress, formal agency responses thereto, and internal VA 
communications regarding the congressional request or inquiry.  Searches should be 
conducted, at a minimum, within the VHA, VA Office of the Secretary, VA Office of 
General Counsel, and VA Office of Public and Intergovernmental Affairs. 

Request for a Public Interest Fee Waiver 

AFPF requests a waiver of any and all applicable fees.  The FOIA and relevant regulations 
provide that the VA shall furnish requested records without or at reduced charge if “disclosure of 
the information is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public 

 
AFPF reserves the right, however, to challenge any determination by the VA that responsive records are exempt from 
disclosure on grounds that they contain such patient information. 
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understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in the 
commercial interest of the requester.”6 

In this case, the requested records will unquestionably shed light on the “operations or 
activities of the government,” namely, the VA’s implementation of the MISSION Act, its collection 
and maintenance of reliable wait-time data, and its compliance with the VCCP designated access 
standards.  There is strong public interest in ensuring that veterans receive optimal services, and the 
requested records have the potential to significantly contribute to public understanding of the VA’s 
operations.  There have long been scandals surrounding wait times at the VA’s medical centers.7  A 
2019 Government Accountability Office (“GAO”) report, for example, revealed the VA had a long 
way to go in improving the reliability of its appointment and data reporting.8  More recently, a VA 
Office of Inspector General report highlighted that the agency continues to mismanage the 
scheduling of medical appointment.9  Various sources have raised concerns about the disturbing lack 
of transparency into current wait-time metrics and referrals under the VCCP, especially during the 
ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.10  And the GAO continues to recommend that the VA not only 
improve its mechanisms for measuring and reporting on wait-time data, but that it address troubling 
ambiguity in its interpretation of the VCCP designated access standards.11  The records sought by 
AFPF will not only shed light on available wait-time data, but should provide important context for 
understanding how the VA is implementing the VCCP.  This will contribute to public understanding 
of the issues already being discussed in the press and within the federal government.  Finally, 
disclosure of the requested records is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding 
because, to date, the records have not been made publicly available or the underlying data is no 
longer proactively disclosed by the VA.12 

AFPF intends to educate the public with the results of this request.  It has the intent and 
ability to make those results available to a reasonably broad public audience through various media.  
Its staff has significant experience and relevant expertise; AFPF professionals will analyze responsive 
records, use their editorial skills to turn raw materials into distinct works, and share the resulting 

 
6 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii); see 38 C.F.R. § 1.561(n)(2); Cause of Action v. Fed. Trade Comm’n, 799 F.3d 1108, 1115–19 
(D.C. Cir. 2015). 
7 Timeline: The story behind the VA scandal, USA TODAY (May 21, 2014), https://bit.ly/3hLvRUD; Scott Bronstein & Drew 
Griffin, A fatal wait: Veterans languish and die on a VA hospital’s secret list, CNN (Apr. 23, 2014), https://cnn.it/3u5XDhg. 
8 Nikki Wentling, Five years after Phoenix scandal, VA still doesn’t keep reliable wait-time data, STARS & STRIPES (July 24, 2019), 
https://bit.ly/2SeloGp; see generally U.S. GOV’T ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICE: VETERANS HEALTH CARE: OPPORTUNITIES 
REMAIN TO IMPROVE APPOINTMENT SCHEDULING WITHIN VA AND THROUGH COMMUNITY CARE, NO. GAO-19-687T 
(July 2019), available at https://bit.ly/3f7eMTA. 
9 DEP’T OF VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GEN., REVIEW OF VETERANS HEALTH ADMINISTRATION’S 
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT AND URGENT CARE CENTER OPERATIONS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, NO. 20-
01106-40 (Dec. 2020), available at https://bit.ly/2QF1sfI. 
10 Darin Selnick, Veterans shouldn’t have to wait for quality care, THE HILL (Apr. 7, 2021), https://bit.ly/3ypkZBH; By the 
Numbers: The Impact of Canceled Appointments at the VA, CONCERNED VETERANS FOR AM. (Mar. 31, 2021), 
https://bit.ly/3va844D; Darin Selnick, A new VA wait-time scandal is brewing and we have no way to know how big it is, USA 
TODAY (Mar. 7, 2021); https://bit.ly/344uk3U; Nicole Ogrysko, Without clear standards, veterans are in the dark on community 
care wait times, FED. NEWS NETWORK (Oct. 1, 2020), https://bit.ly/3v7Ydwj. 
11  Letter from Gene L. Dodaro, Comptroller Gen., Gov’t Accountability Office, to Denis McDonough, Sec’y of 
Veterans Affairs (May 10, 2021), available at https://bit.ly/342welC. 
12 The VA has explained that, “[a]s of March 25, 2021, VA is no longer updating” patient access data in an aggregated 
online format.  See Patient Access Data, Dep’t of Veterans Affairs, https://bit.ly/33YAbYJ (last visited May 20, 2021).   
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analysis with the public.  AFPF is a non-profit organization as defined under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code, and it has no commercial interest in making this request. 

Request to Be Classified as a Representative of the News Media 

In addition to a public interest fee waiver, AFPF requests that it be classified as a 
“representative of the news media” for fee purposes.13  As the D.C. Circuit has explained, the 
“representative of the news media” test is properly focused on the requestor, not the specific FOIA 
request at issue.14  AFPF satisfies this test because it gathers information of potential interest to a 
segment of the public, uses its editorial skills to turn raw materials into a distinct work, and 
distributes that work to an audience.  Although not required, AFPF gathers the news it publishes 
from a variety of sources.  It does not merely make raw information available to the public, but 
distributes distinct work product, including press releases, blog posts, reports, and other informative 
materials.15  These distinct works are distributed to the public through various online outlets, such as 
websites, Twitter, and Facebook.  The statutory definition of a “representative of the news media” 
contemplates that organizations such as AFPF, which electronically disseminate information and 
publications via “alternative media[,] shall be considered to be news-media entities.”16 

Record Preservation Requirement 

AFPF requests that the disclosure officer responsible for the processing of this request 
immediately issue a preservation hold on all records responsive, or potentially responsive, to this 
request so as to prevent their disposal until such time as the VA issues a final determination and 
AFPF has exhausted all administrative remedies, including appeal.  It is unlawful for an agency to 
destroy or dispose of any record subject to a FOIA request.17 

Record Production and Contact Information 

In an effort to facilitate document review, please provide the responsive documents in 
electronic form in lieu of a paper production.  If a certain number of responsive records can be 
produced more readily, AFPF requests that those records be produced first and the remaining 
records be produced on a rolling basis as circumstances permit. 

 
13 38 C.F.R. § 1.561(b)(7). 
14 See Cause of Action, 799 F.3d at 1121. 
15 See, e.g., Government documents reveal Export-Import Bank fails to protect taxpayers … again, AMS. FOR PROSPERITY (Oct. 30, 
2020), available at https://bit.ly/3hD09Jn; NEW REPORT: Public Records Show Kansas Government Arbitrarily Chose Which 
Businesses Could Stay Open Amid Pandemic, AMS. FOR PROSPERITY (July 21, 2020), available at https://bit.ly/3tOM5Pn; AMS. 
FOR PROSPERITY FOUND., GONE IN AN INSTANT: HOW INSTANT MESSAGING THREATENS THE FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION ACT (Mar. 16, 2020), available at https://bit.ly/2zQOEKI.  
16 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)(II). 
17 See 38 C.F.R. § 1.560; 36 C.F.R. § 1230.3(b) (“Unlawful or accidental destruction (also called unauthorized destruction) 
means . . . disposal of a record subject to a FOIA request, litigation hold, or any other hold requirement to retain the 
records.”); Chambers v. Dep’t of the Interior, 568 F.3d 998, 1004–05 (D.C. Cir. 2009) (“[A]n agency is not shielded from 
liability if it intentionally transfers or destroys a document after it has been requested under the FOIA or the Privacy 
Act.”); Judicial Watch, Inc. v. Dep’t of Commerce, 34 F. Supp. 2d 28, 41–44 (D.D.C. 1998). 
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If you have any questions about this request, please contact me by telephone at (571) 444-
2841 or by e-mail at rmulvey@afphq.org.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
____________________________ 
RYAN P. MULVEY 
POLICY COUNSEL 
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In Reply Refer To: FOIA Request 21-06306-F 

05/28/2021

Ryan Mulvey
Americans For Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Rd 
Arlington, VA 22201
rmulvey@afphq.org

Dear Ryan Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, to the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), Veterans 
Health Administration (VHA) Central Office FOIA Office requesting the following records:

Request scheduling records that were completed and cancelled as well as records 
showing community care under the VCCP, who elected and declined community care under 
VCCP. (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2020 To 5/28/2021).

Your FOIA request was received in my office on 05/28/2021. Your FOIA request was 
assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all 
future communications concerning this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the FOIA, 
the VHA FOIA Office processes requests using multi-track processing which allows us to 
process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing track. This 
allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests involving complex 
and/or voluminous records. We have placed your request in the simple processing category. 
Please refer to the attached infographic for more details regarding VHA’s processing of FOIA 
requests. 

VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: “Honor 
America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their health and well-
being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care system in the United 
States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170 VA Medical Centers and 
1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA outpatient clinics) to over 9 million 
Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program. Today, VHA is leading the fight against the 
Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at research sites nationwide.

While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, delivery 
delays can be expected due to VHA’s mission related to the global pandemic of COVID-19. 
During this time, we will work with you to scope your request so that we can get you exactly 
what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track updates related to COVID 19 and the 
VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp.

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or 
created by the VHA Central Office on and before the date your request is sent out for record 
search. 

Your request has been assigned to Elizabeth Despiegelaere of my staff. If you have any 
questions about your request, you may contact Elizabeth Despiegelaere at (928) 445-4860 ext. 
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4802.  We ask for your patience as we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to 
working with you on your request.

Sincerely,

Jane DeSpiegelaere
Privacy/FOIA Officer
Michael B. Sarich, JD
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   In Reply Refer To: FOIA Request 21-06268-F 
 
06/25/2021 
 
Ryan Mulvey 
Americans For Prosperity Foundation 
1310 N. Courthouse Rd 
Arlington, VA, 22201 
rmulvey@afphq.org 
 
 
Dear Ryan Mulvey: 
 
 This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the Freedom 
of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, to the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), 
Veterans Health Administration (VHA) Central Office FOIA Office requesting the 
following records:  
 

Records reflecting aggregate totals and percentages for pending and completed 
appointment 
wait times and related data, as previously disclosed in summary form at the Veterans 
Health 
Administration (“VHA”) “Patient Access Data” portal, 
https://www.va.gov/health/accessaudit. 
asp.5 The time period for this item is March 1, 2021 to the present  .records that reflect 
the requested data on a monthly basis (e.g., total number of scheduled appointments 
for each month of the requested time period) or per reporting period. If 
month-by-month or period-by-period data is unavailable, please provide the requested 
data 
in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If responsive records are kept in a CSV 
or 
Excel format, please produce the records in their native format. 
2. All records concerning the VHA’s decision to eliminate proactive disclosure of patient 
access in nation-wide summary form, as previously available at the “Patient Access 
Data” 
portal, https://www.va.gov/health/access-audit.asp. The time period for this item of the 
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
4. All records reflecting communications between or amongst any of the following 
entities, 
offices, or components concerning any of the topics listed in Item Three: (a) VHA, (b) 
VA 
Office of the Secretary, (c) VA Office of General Counsel, (d) White House Office of 
Management and Budget, (e) White House Domestic Policy Council, or (f) Office of the 
White House Counsel. 
5. All records concerning congressional requests or inquiries pertaining to any of the 
topics 
listed in Item Three. This item includes, but is not limited to, records originating with any 
Member or entity of Congress, formal agency responses thereto, and internal VA 
communications regarding the congressional request or inquiry. Searches should be 
conducted, at a minimum, within the VHA, VA Office of the Secretary, VA Office of 
General Counsel, and VA Office of Public and Intergovernmental Affairs. 
 

Your FOIA request was received in my office on 06/03/2021. Your FOIA request 
was assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter. Please include the tracking 
number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request. As expressly 
authorized under the FOIA, the VHA FOIA Central Office FOIA Office processes 
requests using the multitrack processing which allows us to process requests on a first-
in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing track. This allows us to 
respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests involving complex 
and/or voluminous records. We have placed your request in the complex processing 
category. The complex processing track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to 
discuss modifying the scope of your request in order to qualify for the faster processing 
track, please feel free to contact the FOIA Officer assigned to this request. The FOIA 
Officers’ contact information is listed below. 

VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: 
“Honor America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their 
health and well-being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care 
system in the United States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170 
VA Medical Centers and 1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA 
outpatient clinics) to over 9 million Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program. 
Today, VHA is leading the fight against the Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these 
centers and at research sites nationwide. 

 
While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, 

delivery delays can be expected due to VHA’s mission related to the global pandemic of 
COVID-19. During this time, we will work with you to scope your request so that we can 
get you exactly what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track updates 
related to COVID 19 and the VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-
coronavirus/index.asp. 
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 We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or 
created by the VHA Central Office on and before the date your request is sent out for 
record search.  Please refer to the attached infographic for more details regarding 
VHA’s processing of FOIA requests. 
  

Your request has been assigned to Gregorio Kishketon of my staff. If you have 
any questions about your request, you may contact Gregorio Kishketon at .  We ask for 
your patience as we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you 
on your request. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Michael B. Sarich, JD 
Director, VHA FOIA Office 
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May 28, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
Phoenix VA Health Care System 
650 East Indian School Road 
Phoenix, AZ 85012 
E-mail: vhaphofoia@va.gov 
 

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
requests access to the following categories of records concerning operation of the Phoenix VA 
Health Care System.3  The time period for all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the present.4  
Please note: to the extent an item of this request seeks data (i.e., Items 1–7 and 9), please provide 
records reflecting that data on a monthly basis (e.g., total number of scheduled appointments for each 
month of the requested time period).  If month-by-month data is unavailable, please provide the 
requested data in the aggregate or in the form otherwise maintained by the agency.  If responsive 
records are kept in a CSV or Excel format, please produce the records in their native format. 

 
1 See AMS. FOR PROSPERITY FOUND., www.americansforprosperityfoundation.org (last visited May 28, 2021). 
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
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1. Records reflecting the total number of appointments scheduled.5 

2. Records reflecting the total number of appointments completed. 

3. Records reflecting the total number of appointments cancelled: 

a. By a VA health care provider; and 

b. By a patient. 

4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for primary care, 
mental health care, or non-institutional extended care services scheduled: 

a. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request; and 

b. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request. 

5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for specialty care 
scheduled: 

a. Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request; and 

b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request. 

6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA health care 
provider, agreed to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by 
the VCCP designated access standards. 

7. Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an appointment 
outside the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated access standards. 

8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a patient agrees or 
refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP 
designated access standards.  This item would include, for example, any blank, standardized 
form(s) for memorializing such patient consent. 

9. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients: 

a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP; 

b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP; and 

 
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
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c. Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP. 

10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, policy statements, 
or communications exchanged between the Phoenix VA Health Care System and the 
Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General Counsel, VA Office of the 
Secretary, White House Office of Management and Budget, or White House Domestic 
Policy Council concerning: 

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

From: Ryan Mulvey
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:09 AM
To: vhaphofoia@va.gov
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Phoenix VA.pdf

Dear FOIA Officer:

Please find attached a FOIA request from Americans for Prosperity Foundation. I appreciate your assistance in
processing the request, and I look forward to receiving an acknowledgment and determination.

Kind regards,

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Road, Ste. 700
Arlington, VA 22201
(o) (571) 444 2841 / (c) (571) 775 0126
RMulvey@afphq.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State, the District of Columbia, and the Commonwealth of Virginia.

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re send this communication to the sender and delete
the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:08 PM
To: 'vhaphofoia@va.gov'
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear FOIA Officer:

I have not yet received an acknowledgment of the FOIA request submitted by Americans for Prosperity Foundation
(“AFPF”) on May 28, 2021. Please provide me with a tracking number, an estimated date of completion, and an update
on the processing of the request and the disposition of AFPF’s fee related requests. Thank you for your assistance.

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
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:11 AM
To: '649FOIA@va.gov'
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Prescott VA.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 5:52 PM
To: Despiegelaere, Elizabeth J.
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Ms Despiegelaere:

Thank you for your email. The information available at the website link you provided is not as detailed as the
information sought by AFPF’s FOIA request. Moreover, there are items of the AFPF request do not seek wait time
data. I would appreciate if you could please process the request as worded.

Thank you!

Kind regards,

Ryan

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
(o) (571) 444 2841 / (c) (571) 775 0126
RMulvey@afphq.org

From: Despiegelaere, Elizabeth J. <Elizabeth.Despiegelaere@va.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 2:09 PM
To: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphq.org>
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Good Afternoon Mr. Mulvey
I am the Privacy FOIA officer for Northern Arizona VHA and I received your request today. I have left you a voice mail as
well regarding your request. I wanted to point out a national website that you can obtain information regarding every
VA nationally on scheduling and wait times. The website is
https://www.accesstocare.va.gov/PWT/SearchWaitTimes. You are able to search by new patients and return
patients. Please let me know if this will suffice for your FOIA request or is there more specific information you would
like from our facility,

Than you in advance
Jane Despiegelaere, RHIA
Privacy/FOIA Officer
Northern AZ VHA Healthcare
Prescott, AZ 86313
From: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphq.org>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 7:11 AM
To: 649FOIA <649FOIA@va.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information Act Request

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:16 PM
To: '649FOIA@va.gov'
Cc: 'Despiegelaere, Elizabeth J.'
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
on the processing of the request and the disposition of AFPF’s fee related requests.

Please note that I contacted the responsible government information specialist on June 2, 2021, to clarify the scope of
this request. I was not provided a tracking number at that time.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
(o) (571) 444 2841 / (c) (571) 775 0126
RMulvey@afphq.org

From: Ryan Mulvey
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:11 AM
To: 649FOIA@va.gov
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
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Southern Arizona VA Health Care System 
3601 S. 6th Avenue Tucson, Arizona 85723 

RE: 21-06346-F

06/08/2021 

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
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the VHA 678 - Southern Arizona VA 
Health Care System requesting the following records:  

“ Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (“FOIA”), AFPF hereby requests access 
to the following categories of records concerning operation of the Southern Arizona VA Health Care 
System.3 The time period for all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the present.4 Please note: 
to the extent an item of this request seeks data (i.e., Items 1–7 and 9), please provide records reflecting 
that data on a monthly basis (e.g., total number of scheduled appointments for each month of the 
requested time period).   If month-by-month data is unavailable, please provide the requested data in 
the aggregate or in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If responsive records are kept in a 
CSV or Excel format, please produce the records in their native format. 
 

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
 

8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a patient agrees 
or refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the 
VCCP designated access standards. This item would include, for example, any blank, 
standardized form(s) for memorializing such patient consent. 

 
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

 
10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, policy 

statements, or communications exchanged between the Southern Arizona VA Health Care 
System and the Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General Counsel, VA Office 
of the Secretary, White House Office of Management and Budget, or White House 
Domestic Policy Council concerning: 

 
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
 

d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP.” 
 

Your FOIA request was received by the VHA 678 - Southern Arizona VA Health Care 
System FOIA Office on 06/01/2021. Your FOIA request was assigned the tracking number at the 
top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all future communications concerning 
this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the FOIA, the VA processes requests using the 
multitrack processing which allows us to process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a 
simple or complex processing track. This allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more 
quickly than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records.  
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I have placed your request in complex processing category. The complex processing 
track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your request 
in order to qualify for the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me.  My contact 
information is listed below.  

To VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: “Honor 
America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their health and well-
being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care system in the United States, 
providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170 VA Medical Centers and 1,074 
outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA outpatient clinics) to over 9 million 
Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program. Today, the VHA is leading the fight against the 
Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at research sites nationwide. 

  
While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, delivery 

delays can be expected due to the VHA’s mission related to the global pandemic of COVID-19.  
During this time, we will work with you to scope your request so that we can get you exactly 
what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track updates related to COVID 19 and the 
VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp. 

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or created 
by the VHA 678 - Southern Arizona VA Health Care System on and before the date your request 
is sent out for record search.   

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at (520) 792-1450 
Ext.14347 or via email at TucsonVAMCFOIA@va.gov. We ask for your patience as we sail 
through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on your request.  

Sincerely, 

 
Michelle Stephens  
Privacy/FOIA Officer  
Southern Arizona VA 
Health Care System 
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Stephens, Michelle E. (TUC) <Michelle.Stephens1@va.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:04 PM
To: Ryan Mulvey
Cc: Tucson VAMC FOIA
Subject: FOIA - Request: 21-06346-F  
Attachments: 21-06346-F_Acknowledgement Letter.pdf; Date Stamped_AFPF FOIA Request - Tucson VA.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Ryan Mulvey: 
Thank you for your interest in VA. Attached is your acknowledgement letter for your FOIA request and your date 
stamped request. This request is classified with you being a representative of the News Media. We estimate the 
completion of this request on or before 6/29/2021. The tracking number for your FOIA request is 21-06346-F. Please be 
sure to reference this number in correspondence pertaining to your request. Should you have further questions or 
concerns, please feel free to contact me by email or telephone. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
……………………………………….. 
Michelle Stephens  
Privacy/FOIA Officer  
Southern Arizona VA Health Care System 
3601 S 6th Avenue Tucson, Arizona 85723 
P: (520) 792-1450 ext. 14347 
F:( 520) 629-4688 
FOIA Email: TucsonVAMCFOIA@va.gov  
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b 

June 1, 2021 

In Reply Refer To:   
Mr. Ryan Mulvey 
Americans For Prosperity Foundation  
rmulvey@afphq.org 

516/001PV 
FOIA 21-06280-F 

Dear Mr. Mulvey: 
 

Thank you for your inquiry to the Bay Pines VA Healthcare System (BPVAHCS).  
This letter acknowledges receipt of your May 28, 2021 request under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to BPVAHCS FOIA Office for the 
following Community Care Program records concerning operations of C.W. Bill Young 
VA Medical Center (CWYVAMC) for the time period of January 1, 2020 to present:  

 
1. Records reflecting the total number appointments scheduled from January 1, 

2020 to May 28, 2021. 
 

2. Records reflecting the total number appointments completed from January 1, 
2020 to May 28, 2021. 

3. Records reflecting the total number appointments cancelled from January 1, 
2020 to May 28, 2021. 

a. By a VA Healthcare provider 
b. By a patient 

 
4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments 

scheduled from January 1, 2020 to May 28, 2021. 
 

a. Primary Care 
i. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request 
ii. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request 

b. Mental Health care 
i. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request 
ii. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request 

c. Non-institutional extended care services 
i. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request 
ii. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request 

 

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
Bay Pines VA Healthcare System 

Post Office Box 5005 
Bay Pines, Florida  33744 
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Mr. Ryan Mulvey 
 

5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for 
specialty care scheduled from January 1, 2020 to May 28, 2021. 

a. Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request 
b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request.  
 

6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA 
Healthcare provider, agree to schedule an appointment outside the 20/28 day 
period established by the VCCP designated access standards.  

 
7. Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an 

appointment outside the 20/28 days period established by the VCCP 
designated access standards.  

 
8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a 

patient agrees or refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20/28 day 
period established by the VCCP designated access standards. This item 
would include, for example, any blank, standardized form(s) for memorializing 
such patient consent.  

 
9. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients: 
 

a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP 
b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP 
c. Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP 

 
10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, 

policy statements, or communications exchanged between the CWBYVAMC 
and the Veterans Health Administration, VA office of General Counsel, VA 
Office of the Secretary, White House Office of Management and Budget, or 
White House Domestic Policy Council concerning: 
 

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access 
standards, including the agency’s method for calculating wait times 
(e.g., discussion of the difference between “date of request,” “patient 
preferred date,” and “clinically indicated date’) 

b. The process by which VA obtains consent to schedule an appointment 
outside the 20/28 period established by the VCCP designated access 
standards. 

c. Limiting or dissuading Veterans from using community care. 
d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on admiration of the VCCP. 

 
Your request was received in my office on May 28, 2021.  Your FOIA request 

was assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter.  Please include this tracking 
number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request.  As expressly 
authorized under the FOIA, VA processes requests using multi-track processing which 
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Mr. Ryan Mulvey 
 
allows us to process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex 
processing track.  This allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly 
than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records.  I have placed your request 
in the complex processing category. The complex processing track is the slower of the 
two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your request in order to qualify 
for the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me.  My contact information is 
listed below. 
 

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or 
created by the BPVAHCS on or before the date your request is sent out for record 
search.   
 

If you have any further questions about your request, you may contact me at 
(727) 398-6661, extension 21216 or via email at VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov.   

 
 Sincerely, 
  
 
 Wendy Hillman 
 Privacy/FOIA Officer 
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 Miami VA Medical Center 
1201 NW 16th St. Miami, FL, 33125 

RE: 21-06276-F 
  

05/28/2021 
  
Ryan Mulvey 
Americans For Prosperity Foundation 
rmulvey@afphq.org 
  
Dear Ryan Mulvey: 
  

This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the 
VHA 546 - Miami VA Healthcare System requesting the following records:  
  

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
4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for primary 
care, 
mental health care, or non-institutional extended care services scheduled: 
a. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request; and 
b. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request. 
5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for specialty 
care 
scheduled: 
a. Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request; and 
b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request. 
6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA 
health care 
provider, agreed to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established 
by 
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
8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a patient 
agrees or 
refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the 
VCCP 
designated access standards. This item would include, for example, any blank, 
standardized 
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
statements, 
or communications exchanged between the Miami VA Health Care System and the 
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

   
Your FOIA request was received by the 

VHA 546 - Miami VA Healthcare System FOIA Office on 05/28/2021. Your FOIA 
request was assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter. Please include the 
tracking number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request. As 
expressly authorized under the FOIA, the VA processes requests using the multitrack 
processing which allows us to process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a 
simple or complex processing track. This allows us to respond to relatively simple 
requests more quickly than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records.  

  
I have placed your request in complex processing category. The complex 

processing track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the 
scope of your request in order to qualify for the faster processing track, please feel 
free to contact me.  My contact information is listed below.  

  

Case 1:21-cv-01954   Document 1-22   Filed 07/20/21   Page 3 of 4



To VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is 
to: “Honor America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves 
their health and well-being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health 
care system in the United States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, 
including 170 VA Medical Centers and 1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying 
complexity (VHA outpatient clinics) to over 9 million Veterans enrolled in the VA 
health care program. Today, the VHA is leading the fight against the Novel 
Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at research sites nationwide. 

  
While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, 

delivery delays can be expected due to the VHA’s mission related to the global 
pandemic of COVID-19.  During this time, we will work with you to scope your 
request so that we can get you exactly what you need as quickly as possible. You can 
also track updates related to COVID 19 and the VHA at: 
https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp. 

 We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered 
or created by the VHA 546 - Miami VA Healthcare System on and before the date 
your request is sent out for record search.   
  

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at (305) 
757-7000 ext. 16098 or via email at 546FOIA@va.gov. We ask for your patience as 
we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on your 
request.  

  
      Sincerely, 
  
  

       Ricardo Velez Gonzalez   
       FOIA Officer 

Ricardo Velez Gonzalez 
FOIA Officer
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DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
North Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System 

Malcom Randall VA Medical Center 
1601 SW Archer Road 

Gainesville, FL  32608-1135 
 
  
June 1, 2021 

  
 
Ryan Mulvey 
Americans For Prosperity Foundation 
1310 N. Courthouse Road, Ste. 700 
Arlington, VA 22201 
 
Dear Mr. Mulvey: 
 
 This letter acknowledges receipt of your May 28, 2021 request under the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the North 
Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System (NF/SGVHS).  
 
 AFPF hereby requests access to the following categories of records 
concerning operation of the North Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health 
System. The time period for all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the 
present. Please note: to the extent an item of this request seeks data (i.e., Items 
1–7 and 9), please provide records reflecting that data on a monthly basis (e.g., 
total number of scheduled appointments for each month of the requested time 
period). If month-by-month data is unavailable, please provide the requested 
data in the aggregate or in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If 
responsive records are kept in a CSV or Excel format, please produce the 
records in their native format. 
 
1. Records reflecting the total number of appointments scheduled. 
2. Records reflecting the total number of appointments completed. 
3. Records reflecting the total number of appointments cancelled: 

a. By a VA health care provider; and 
b. By a patient. 

4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for 
primary care, mental health care, or non-institutional extended care services 
scheduled: 

a. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request; and 
b. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request. 

5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for 
specialty care scheduled: 

a. Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request; and 
b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request. 

6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA 
health care provider, agreed to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day 
period established by the VCCP designated access standards. 
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7. Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an 
appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated 
access standards. 
8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a 
patient agrees or refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day 
period established by the VCCP designated access standards. This item would 
include, for example, any blank, standardized form(s) for memorializing such 
patient consent. 
9. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients: 

a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP; 
b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP; and  

 Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP. 
10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, 
policy statements, or communications exchanged between the North 
Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System and the Veterans Health 
Administration, VA Office of General Counsel, VA Office of the Secretary, White 
House Office of Management and Budget, or White House Domestic Policy 
Council concerning: 

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access 
 standards, including the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.g., 
 discussion of the difference between “date of request,” “patient preferred 
 date,” and “clinically indicated date”); 

b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an 
 appointment outside the 20-/28-period established by the VCCP 
 designated access standards; 

c. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and 
d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP. 

 
Your FOIA request was received in my office on June 1, 2021. Your FOIA 

request was assigned the tracking number 21-06322-F.  Please include this 
tracking number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request.  In 
addition, we have placed your request in the complex processing track.  VA uses 
two processing tracks in addressing a request for records: simple and complex.  
This classification is based on the amount of work and/or time required to 
process a request.  The complex processing track is the slower of the two tracks.  
If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your request in order to qualify for 
the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me.  My contact 
information is listed below. 

 
We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were 

gathered or created by the NF/SGVHS on or before May 28, 2021.  When we 
have completed our search for records responsive to your FOIA request, we will 
send you another letter telling you the results of that search and our next step in 
processing your request. 
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
 

Should you have any further questions concerning this matter, using 
reference 21-06322-F, you may contact Michael Bond, Assistant FOIA Officer, 
(352) 548-7059 or Patrick Cheek, FOIA Officer, (352) 548-7174.   

 
    Sincerely, 

 
Patrick Cheek 
FOIA Officer  
Director’s Office 
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1

Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:28 AM
To: 'orlandovafoia@va.gov'
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Orlando VA.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:23 PM
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
To: orlandovafoia@va.gov
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
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Department of Veterans Affairs 

James A. Haley Veterans’ Hospital and Clinics 
13000 Bruce B. Downs Boulevard 

Tampa, FL 33612 
 

 
 

RE: 21-06343-F 
 

06/01/2021 
 
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
of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the VHA 673-James A. Haley 
Veterans' Hospital requesting the following records:  

 
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
designated access standards. This item would include, for example, any blank, standardized 
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

or communications exchanged between the James A. Haley Veterans Hospital and the 
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

 
I have requested the above information from our DAAS office.   
 
Your FOIA request was received by the VHA 673-James A. Haley Veterans' 

Hospital FOIA Office on 06/01/2021. Your FOIA request was assigned the tracking 
number at the top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all future 
communications concerning this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the 
FOIA, the VA processes requests using the multitrack processing which allows us to 
process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing 
track. This allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests 
involving complex and/or voluminous records.  

 
I have placed your request in complex processing category.  
 
To VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: 

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
Today, the VHA is leading the fight against the Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these 
centers and at research sites nationwide. 
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While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, 
delivery delays can be expected due to the VHA’s mission related to the global 
pandemic of COVID-19.  During this time, we will work with you to scope your request 
so that we can get you exactly what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track 
updates related to COVID 19 and the VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-
coronavirus/index.asp. 

 We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or 
created by the VHA 673 - James A. Haley Veterans' Hospital on and before the date 
your request is sent out for record search.   
  

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at (813) 972-
2000, ext. 4831 or via email at VHATAMFOIAOFFICE@va.gov.  We ask for your 
patience as we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on 
your request.  

      Sincerely, 

Mark Harris 
VHA 673-James A. Haley Veterans'                           
Hospital FOIA Officer 

Mark Harris
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   ) 
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  ) 
810 Vermont Avenue, N.W.   ) 
Washington, D.C. 20420,   ) 
   ) 

Defendant.   ) 
________________________________________________) 
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:29 AM
To: 'vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov'
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - West Palm Beach VA.pdf

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
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

________________________________________________ 
   ) 
AMERICANS FOR PROSPERITY FOUNDATION ) 
1310 North Courthouse Road, Suite 700   ) 
Arlington, VA 22201,   ) 
   ) 
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________________________________________________) 
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:25 PM
To: vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov
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
To: 'vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov' <vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov>
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

Case 1:21-cv-01954   Document 1-28   Filed 07/20/21   Page 2 of 3



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
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:17 AM
To: vhabecfoia@va.gov
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Beckley VA.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:34 PM
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

From: Postmaster@va.gov
To: vhabecfoia@va.gov
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:34 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: [EXTERNAL] RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

vhabecfoia@va.gov 
Your message is too large to send. To send it, make the message smaller, for example, by removing 
attachments. 

 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: VAPNNMSG624.vha.med.va.gov 

vhabecfoia@va.gov 
Remote Server returned '554 5.2.3 < #5.2.3 smtp;550 5.2.3 RESOLVER.RST.RecipSizeLimit; message too large for this 
recipient>' 

Original message headers: 

Received: from VAPNNMSG623.vha.med.va.gov (10.229.33.133) by 
 VAPNNMSG624.vha.med.va.gov (10.229.33.134) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
 (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id 
 15.1.2242.10; Wed, 14 Jul 2021 11:33:41 -0500 
Received: from gwnma02-mta.va.gov (10.237.10.152) by 
 VAPNNMSG623.vha.med.va.gov (10.229.33.133) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 
 15.1.2242.10 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 14 Jul 2021 11:33:41 -0500 
IronPort-SDR: ObutcGRYi5u9HipxABA2qbJ/4+LESqnITQGPUWoPBK115AdEfhqbUipBuxujZlRYBerH+py/EK 
 QT0WTk2o/v6npMfdFOtIevhdT/uPWuaB8= 
X-VA-IPSS: gwnma02-mta.tic.va.gov 
X-VA-IPSS-MID: 93755314 
Received: from gwnmta-ipv6-vip.tic.va.gov (HELO ipss1-host172.is1e1.is.centurylink.net) 
([10.237.10.30]) 
  by gwnma02-mta.va.gov with ESMTP; 14 Jul 2021 16:33:41 +0000 
Received: from gwema05-mta.va.gov (unknown [152.130.76.4]) 
 by ipss1-host172.is1e1.is.centurylink.net (Postfix) with ESMTP id 9A5EA180000309 
 for <vhabecfoia@va.gov>; Wed, 14 Jul 2021 16:33:40 +0000 (UTC) 
Authentication-Results: gwema05-mta.va.gov; spf=Pass smtp.mailfrom=rmulvey@afphq.org; 
spf=Pass smtp.helo=postmaster@NAM12-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com 
Received-SPF: Pass (gwema05-mta.va.gov: domain of 
  rmulvey@afphq.org designates 40.107.244.60 as permitted 
  sender) identity=mailfrom; client-ip=40.107.244.60; 
  receiver=gwema05-mta.va.gov; 
  envelope-from="rmulvey@afphq.org"; 
  x-sender="rmulvey@afphq.org"; x-conformance=spf_only; 
  x-record-type="v=spf1"; x-record-text="v=spf1 
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  ip4:40.92.0.0/15 ip4:40.107.0.0/16 ip4:52.100.0.0/14 
  ip4:104.47.0.0/17 ip6:2a01:111:f400::/48 
  ip6:2a01:111:f403::/48 include:spfd.protection.outlook.com 
  -all" 
Received-SPF: Pass (gwema05-mta.va.gov: domain of 
  postmaster@NAM12-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com 
  designates 40.107.244.60 as permitted sender) identity=helo; 
  client-ip=40.107.244.60; receiver=gwema05-mta.va.gov; 
  envelope-from="rmulvey@afphq.org"; 
  x-sender="postmaster@NAM12-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com"; 
  x-conformance=spf_only; x-record-type="v=spf1"; 
  x-record-text="v=spf1 ip4:40.92.0.0/15 ip4:40.107.0.0/16 
  ip4:52.100.0.0/14 ip4:104.47.0.0/17 ip6:2a01:111:f400::/48 
  ip6:2a01:111:f403::/48 include:spfd.protection.outlook.com 
  -all" 
IronPort-SDR: p6dfE3mkHgpoKLI/Gy4kRa79INDWbpnRa2ObMTfY3FLfR+Sbc0J/bcEJEw+JuMb3n9yKMY+VkK 
 Wut/xU1Q+bgtvGjB5Bjx+0HB6g7Hyq/ps= 
X-SBRS: 3.5 
X-MID: 23589252 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Freedom of Information Act Request 
IronPort-HdrOrdr: A9a23:1+NHo6gkXLxhhq6j+blU3iYdgnBQX1913DAbv31ZSRFFG/FwyP 
 rCoB1L73XJYWgqM03IwerwQJVoMkmsjqKdgLNhd4tKOTOLhILGFvAH0WKP+Vzd8mjFh5dgPM 
 RbAuVD4b/LfD9HZK/BiWHWferIguP3lpxA7t2urEuFODsaDp2ImD0JaDpzfHcXeCB2Qb4CUL 
 aM7MtOoDStPV4NaN6gO3UDV+/f4/XWiZPPe3c9dlEawTjLqQntxK/xEhCe0BtbeShI260e/W 
 /MlBG8zrm/ssu81gTX2wbontprcZrau5p+7f63+4sowwbX+0SVjUNaKvi/VQUO0aGSAZAR4Z 
 3xSlkbToNOAjjqDxuISFPWqnTdOXAVmjPfIBaj8AfeiN28SzQgB8Vbg4VFNhPf9ko7pdl5lL 
 lGxmSDqvNsfGX9dQnGlqz1vitR5z2JSLsZ4J4upm0aVZFbZK5arIQZ8k8QGJAcHDji4IRiFO 
 V1FsnT6PtfbFvfNhnizyFS6c3pWm52EgaNQ0AEtMDQ2z9KnGphx09dwMAEhH8P+J80VpEB7e 
 XZNaZjkq1IU6YtHOtALfZERdHyBn3GQBrKPm7XKVP7FLsfM3aIsJLz6KVd3pDeRHXJ9upBpH 
 3laiISiYcfQTORNSS+5uw5zvmWehTDYd3E8LAu26RE 
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true 
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: =?us-ascii?q?A0FlAQBAEe9ghzz0ayhXAx4BAQsSDEC?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?BTguBIzApKH5YJwMHCDGIEAOFOYhaA5gYMoMRFIFoBAcBAQEBAQEBAQEEAQI?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?CQQQBAQSEUAKCex8GATQJDgIEAQEBAQMCDAEBAQQBAQECAQECAwMBAQECEAE?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?BAQELDQkIKTSBKUMBF4E3AReBPAsDMQEMgjgiggIsAYEMOQEBAQEDBQEMEwg?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?BEgEBOA8CAQgRBAEBBgEBAQoVBwIFEAEMAgwUCQgBAQQSAQYCBhSCTwEqAYJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?dAptyAYE6AQECih14gTSBAYIHAQEGBASGJYFTBwmBOoJcgxpGS4FRgRiDAHt?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?DgUlEJm9DgmI+axkBgwEEPBUKFRGDBoIuglURZS8bblYTQg9JiGOIcYwVgXC?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?KdoQ2hHYDZIVxgVuBAoMuiD4CgkqHNIwREoNji1wYkB+GZUOTRW2BEoIbngO?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?EZwIEAgQFAg4BAQaBW4IVMxoIKAiDJE0BAgECDQECAQEDAQIBAQEIAQEBAY4?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?cGYhrhUpCMTUDAgYKAQEDCYt+AQE?= 
X-IPAS-Result: =?us-ascii?q?A0FlAQBAEe9ghzz0ayhXAx4BAQsSDECBTguBIzApKH5YJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?wMHCDGIEAOFOYhaA5gYMoMRFIFoBAcBAQEBAQEBAQEEAQICQQQBAQSEUAKCe?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?x8GATQJDgIEAQEBAQMCDAEBAQQBAQECAQECAwMBAQECEAEBAQELDQkIKTSBK?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?UMBF4E3AReBPAsDMQEMgjgiggIsAYEMOQEBAQEDBQEMEwgBEgEBOA8CAQgRB?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?AEBBgEBAQoVBwIFEAEMAgwUCQgBAQQSAQYCBhSCTwEqAYJdAptyAYE6AQECi?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?h14gTSBAYIHAQEGBASGJYFTBwmBOoJcgxpGS4FRgRiDAHtDgUlEJm9DgmI+a?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?xkBgwEEPBUKFRGDBoIuglURZS8bblYTQg9JiGOIcYwVgXCKdoQ2hHYDZIVxg?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?VuBAoMuiD4CgkqHNIwREoNji1wYkB+GZUOTRW2BEoIbngOEZwIEAgQFAg4BA?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?QaBW4IVMxoIKAiDJE0BAgECDQECAQEDAQIBAQEIAQEBAY4cGYhrhUpCMTUDA?= 
 =?us-ascii?q?gYKAQEDCYt+AQE?= 
X-Amp-Result: UNKNOWN 
X-Amp-Original-Verdict: FILE UNKNOWN 
X-Amp-File-Uploaded: False 
X-VA-EXT: gwema05-mta.tic.va.gov 
X-VA-EXT-MID: 23589252 
Received: from mail-mw2nam12on2060.outbound.protection.outlook.com (HELO NAM12-MW2-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com) ([40.107.244.60]) 
  by gwema05-mta.va.gov with ESMTP/TLS/ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384; 14 Jul 2021 16:33:38 
+0000 
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 
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b=bQwOlf0+vG8aiLr9q9bNUqgBAIXo6Xckw4Syr3D0tACN08rNvL5r51q/X1rascCUpPV4JkzrX4Yjxsn87lfsTBQ
3ZERgpWI0D/aZ9Km45bjONSwBWySr/O3bUQEpt2Lc6sijs1wfjsQZzzRAzKVGLkmOMHQyL9Pk14Dslk7m+ba3CKt4
2AAK2uSoY8WMrZ3lJK0bo4VLQIUvAFg7IzgrTjyQPyIceUXipDrVRPUSJa50VD0AuNGRTQfzW922pUj0HpwvlleHQ
3S2PsyB1OfQVThiRttXksaVO6/g59DrD+xiBbCk06j7Kg1vWMC9jHRUltoXG8mMpRJUs3hN+l6TkQ== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=ZxwXAZ3t+Iz7rEDuhW5U23rhEIKf6FYrYlW9ok4wHjo=; 
 
b=BFsqke5VYBrd6ncrimTGbNno7GnEihWzkBKoX7VTgDrw30yxtZhJ3Xi1Znleqo+HaGJtprS7S2twfS9755T29/3
6JB25biqUqlc4j0wQjBEzfUdD1t+ct0UbHsjPeJChjjnvgZXagiekpSxIVFEsR+GfTz/9qulBgngygz3FdIu9DD4W
bqrbXibCMDCH2PE7mTpPbE+UEBpD25rtzcH3upJinlhhssGZzXF/eGDpA+oCbI3fe4kolRfYqqSe2V5W4EEGfk/cq
qBZ1O1o/WS+wWv+eOmwEUmx3J0bl2JVxQRjM64UNZeDb50UJE616JduTtHXwYh8Xbmt6PwjJGx2Yg== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass 
 smtp.mailfrom=afphq.org; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=afphq.org; 
 dkim=pass header.d=afphq.org; arc=none 
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=afphq.org; 
 s=selector1; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=ZxwXAZ3t+Iz7rEDuhW5U23rhEIKf6FYrYlW9ok4wHjo=; 
 
b=iY2DWuLmCUPbSdnXQsqtOqP+dDT9JkXP+XZwKZ4SMnLhSNsnB8AJEl1ddGJ8gsLEzIu51nek7ywuz9Tcwmfpb6d
Om+uMQMJt+HQ/6BElQc3eA/8CiVOeTsVetc5V/EXoPlfhCaK2Bv4eFtFWhm3GcsEihQ4Q0FLzdv0N5bj0d2c= 
Received: from SJ0PR06MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:32c::12) 
 by BYAPR06MB4407.namprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:5e::31) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4308.23; Wed, 14 Jul 
 2021 16:33:35 +0000 
Received: from SJ0PR06MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::88a9:559c:c567:391a]) by SJ0PR06MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::88a9:559c:c567:391a%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4331.022; Wed, 14 Jul 2021 
 16:33:35 +0000 
From: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphq.org> 
To: "vhabecfoia@va.gov" <vhabecfoia@va.gov> 
Thread-Topic: Freedom of Information Act Request 
Thread-Index: AddTzBSpjx+GkuruSGyJwM/KvP5saglAeEcw 
Date: Wed, 14 Jul 2021 16:33:35 +0000 
Message-ID: 
<SJ0PR06MB7552EDC0F405BEFC1F17DD69AC139@SJ0PR06MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com> 
References: 
<MN2PR06MB5933BDE91FBEFA63CA64A72DAC229@MN2PR06MB5933.namprd06.prod.outlook.com> 
In-Reply-To: 
<MN2PR06MB5933BDE91FBEFA63CA64A72DAC229@MN2PR06MB5933.namprd06.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 5d5b4fca-53a8-432e-8b91-08d946e52075 
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: BYAPR06MB4407: 
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<BYAPR06MB44074887F05BF9542830E079AC139@BYAPR06MB4407.namprd06.prod.outlook.com> 
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:8273; 
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0 
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0; 
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: 
/v8sTCIIAusYy8FLmNbTEjIy6atPxHszHs7XFNXFAiMGF7C0gPqzJH2gO1pea2MjycBwf0QB2+XNNYWVG4sPsmgfn
dUzA/Ad+RTMLW+TuG2fkeRwXcRMND9UejuaGHwOwir+ehkgasGIU676k2oYky5MjiP24Z9+tRa2GMGLdzg6tkuT02
dPfuAZZX8kwAJ3z0qEMhYkTdRUmKhyKIcp0hz1QawQeqTXW7KN53/V+RByx3wlsPs4THDYikY9qUTObcWYFCLqS4x
kiGukvXj9JTTack9qPHIB8u6MVmd78qk82MYauqI6QIk0hBRZHyb1DEWbyLYNIJioCj4hMpValBeneuxb0rGT8Jxg
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VxBpd4Ve1W5eqysp3jqdHvNFjUSLPPso0Cno745vC3qr6egkXMgemHiF2Ms18kD655GgUYUEB5qyZCNGS4bCCy1be
KNVWs7BRfzK0mIUl45TJPXqL95dF5UD/LIz9HTFOI+4ecs9T1wyJjhy4XEXDmcfyWIMgoPmojgGZsAJXtpdvWi5Bx
3fROh2bc7NHJojFitWE1Bb1TLu6GOKpNb5X9zvBY9lyD5okV9yOfeRR2CzSPMPL9G4Z4gSQQnXyAwrfvpccotZHyy
dklosnTqc0i4aw9JP6qD2qHd3ZdxN7qOnPkyXhtNyy1VBQ+/T6oQJe+QXN3wH9kZCK7oU/Rl15fajyG9BMP286Qgz
CuwO9d9j+PhDIg== 
x-forefront-antispam-report: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SJ0PR06MB7552.namprd06.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(346002)(136003)(376002)(39840400004)(396003)(3
66004)(5660300002)(53546011)(86362001)(7696005)(64756008)(55016002)(66946007)(66476007)(6
6446008)(52536014)(8676002)(186003)(66616009)(6506007)(76116006)(8936002)(2906002)(478600
001)(83380400001)(296002)(71200400001)(316002)(122000001)(66556008)(9686003)(99936003)(69
16009)(33656002)(38100700002)(38070700004);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101; 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-
ascii?Q?Y2qchPwuGR5p2OXzg/U35yXmqxKlmpEskPYAJguPpIDhsYw965RctnCqWQAY?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1wSczmTDcGKdXH9z/OiPZw1Tm23CNW9B7Oegp5f8fz8DU5iLoj68oTM/vebi?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?/QdTP5Q/FC3gUynD9UdHoCfvePV4IZPc2yZ3xWGqnzMeLMo0dZZXNoIeKKa7?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?SEvPXcHzJS8jt0JhwAtodRImEA1St1hQ5FH+nuFVjcKXXxDgt4yS1/wleLWK?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+KZ27S+b4p+j5QDGMFNs+IzvxKIfFoSHncWGnh2Y0KB/eWuSKKbbBtZ7Uy93?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+y6RitLa7tDoQHCLTpa2xDyKv49cSM8ayp8r220MqY21H3Fgrbbev+hzlKDf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Vd5F6sNKZEtpb9bnigSiHogocV/7gfr5RTgF9hJX2ZhRVhV9JLqZ7LCgGESQ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?EuR3lxq6JE2TsvLxnJmFUR2wSRVIrK+VUdrNpv9f95y+3eNVwVpUbP1uTzqd?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?796qyuN315SNpfty+zi/HPngxJ0MD7h4LAwVoXYis5O7fDTEGHH+Q689Cfo6?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?OgKHkVZd+nORrbw+OBLuirReQImy3+ALXsfyrI1bOoFtUSnkTlHqCgQgwwMk?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?fJPCQ93hpEg6RojcPbQ7/G61Z6U1a/itUu25h3KNHxfh0Pre/v7WmSOQMhgS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0zl2OVqWB4+STL8YTVYEfvJ0pAdwcSnqmyf9W82byOzqaQeujs6x4wDV1t43?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?tMXZZw3+eDF3SVNVM+/IT9253nMT4tBp32IqkN1NR7TN04iwH5l8Ak6rJrqP?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?gAJ0MXaBUwLWjC37A0BzdDaMoQ78xvv+jrwsGxY/GN6rfLz10TnH40HZWEKk?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?9ti1MF/gKvsH5PBhTLKkKVGV40RuMdN9Jc3rVtgex7ot0bv7vRQ9ZX1DHF1n?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?c6fRhx1P3FpCY6p7oiPTTtEZ7PGBnjAo+NqjxxpKpkYscFGU6rAt4jtiHQb9?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?OP47vhaVd1c8uqMhBFSfi9Rdz67K2qxwXenv3zWiaDxFQ1ch1qD66OxnpSYY?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?czgEw69nb7rrQi2ec4ddslsEj1YgNVfpODbRoG7GDrsnjHww1CU1+Kd8JHnQ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zPWtAEtj+Hpp86dTmPXgp9C/Rw6CC/L427xcO+h86S8QQNu5hV6cHwNGtcdX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?F6R7GPbCGMw59aKgZP6SBrG54NgnvJbMHsWmZt1a8SXJWGsb4rLlzSx3KX6b?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?7HPlBYM1lfCJOoL3Vd2FvvpdRQtdyCZumUumuKObpnvqCYyGG2OpfsUsYTJ1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?PZ7SblxbHMIhd8o0zt+TufWl4P+g8wEymB/RKbRWM54qwRbgl6pWD/1dH3L7?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?J8fUgcXvkqku+lfprGY2GdneD1ztMcwJFssf5DMgcyAwEDeDfmnVEWk9r9kA?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LcILfjj/Lzh6ZMblfI6Fn30YbNjS?= 
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 
Content-Type: multipart/related; 
 boundary="_004_SJ0PR06MB7552EDC0F405BEFC1F17DD69AC139SJ0PR06MB7552namp_"; 
 type="multipart/alternative" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: SJ0PR06MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 5d5b4fca-53a8-432e-8b91-08d946e52075 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 14 Jul 2021 16:33:35.4430 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: f6da72b0-7977-4b09-bdfc-d38b2aa56d4c 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mailboxtype: HOSTED 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname: 
VqjGAy/4MkVlRChdg448Of4ExFkYY2LnoKOUMypIf8d4TO+Kb/qar8exNqjLUnP/7pEf1utEuCWSDjduImatDA== 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BYAPR06MB4407 
X-Qwest-Proxy-Host: ipss1-host172.is1e1.is.centurylink.net 
X-Qwest-Process-Uuid: f502fa7f-1e5a-4a19-8191-ac379cd6a318-42795111703177 
X-Qwest-Status: hEUBLG9ErOsrnKeZ 
Return-Path: rmulvey@afphq.org 
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

Plaintiff,   ) 
   ) 

v.    ) 
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
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:19 AM
To: vhahuntingtonfoia@va.gov
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Huntington VA.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:46 PM
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
Louis A. Johnson VA Medical Center 

1 Medical Center Drive 
Clarksburg, WV  26301-4199 

 
 

        In Reply Refer To:  540/001C/FOIA 
May 28, 2021 
 
        FOIA Request: 21-06281-F 
 
Ryan Mulvey 
rmulvey@afphq.org  
 
Dear Mr. Mulvey: 
 
This letter acknowledges receipt of your May 28, 2021 request under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the Louis A. Johnson VA Medical 
Center for a copy of:  
 

Records pertaining to the Veteran Community Care Program (VCCP) from 
January 1, 2020 to present to include: 
 
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
primary care, 
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
policy statements, or communications exchanged between the Louis A. Johnson 
VA Medical Center and the Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General 
Counsel, VA Office of the Secretary, White House Office of Management and 
Budget, or White House Domestic Policy Council concerning: 
a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access standards, 
including the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.g., discussion of the 
difference between “date of request,” “patient preferred date,” and “clinically 
indicated date”); 
b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an 
appointment outside the 20-/28-period established by the VCCP designated 
access standards; 
c. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and 
d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP. 

 
Your FOIA request was received in my office on May 28, 2021. Your FOIA request was 
assigned the tracking number listed at the top of this letter.  Please include this tracking 
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
than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records.  
 
I have placed your request in complex processing category. The complex processing 
track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your 
request in order to qualify for the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me.  
My contact information is listed below.  
 
Please be advised that your request for Fee Waiver has been granted, therefore, no 
fees will be assessed for the processing of this request.  
 
VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: “Honor 
America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their health and 
well-being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care system in the 
United States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170 VA Medical 
Centers and 1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA outpatient clinics) 
to over 9 million Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program. Today, the VHA is 
leading the fight against the Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at 
research sites nationwide. 
 
While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, delivery 
delays can be expected due to the VHA’s mission related to the global pandemic of 
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
created by the Louis A. Johnson VA Medical Center on or before the date your request 
is sent out for record search.   
 
If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me by telephone at  
304-623-3461 extension 3292. We ask for your patience as we sail through uncharted 
waters and look forward to working with you on your request. 

Sincerely, 

Tonya Facemire 
FOIA Officer  

Sincerely,
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
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                     510 Butler Avenue 
                                         Martinsburg, WV 25405 
                                        www.martinsburg.va.gov 

 
 

In Reply Refer To: V05-613-001-PO 
                               Request:  21-06331-F 

 
June 1, 2021 
 
Bryan Mulvey 
Americans for Prosperity Foundation 
1310 N. Courthouse Road 
Arlington, VA 22201 
RMMulvey@afphq.org  
  
Dear Bryan Mulvey: 
  
This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the VHA 613 – Martinsburg 
VA Medical Center requesting the following records:  
 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (“FOIA”), AFPF hereby 
requests access to the following categories of records concerning operation of the 
Martinsburg VA Medical Center.The time period for all items of this request is January 
1, 2020 to the present (May 28, 2021). 
 

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
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Acknowledgement Letter 
June 1, 2021 
FOIA Request:  21-06331-F 
 

 
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
policy statements, or communications exchanged between the Martinsburg VA 
Medical Center and the Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General 
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

 
Request for a Public Interest Fee Waiver:  AFPF requests a waiver of any and all 
applicable fees. 
 
Request to Be Classified as a Representative of the News Media:  In addition to a public 
interest fee waiver, AFPF requests that it be classified as a “representative of the news 
media” for fee purposes.  (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2020 To 
5/28/2021).   
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Acknowledgement Letter 
June 1, 2021 
FOIA Request:  21-06331-F 
 
Your FOIA request was received by the VHA 613 - Martinsburg VA Medical Center 
FOIA Office on 06/01/2021. Your FOIA request was assigned the tracking number at 
the top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all future communications 
concerning this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the FOIA, the VA 
processes requests using the multitrack processing which allows us to process requests 
on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing track. This allows us 
to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests involving complex 
and/or voluminous records.  

  
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
COVID-19.  During this time, we will work with you to scope your request so that we can 
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
created by the VHA 613 - Martinsburg VA Medical Center on and before the date your 
request is sent out for record search. 
 
If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at 304-263-0811 
Ext. 3024 or Martinsburgvamc.FOIAmailbox@va.gov.  We ask for your patience as we 
sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on your request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Alice F. Walton 
Privacy/FOIA Officer 
VHA 613-Martinsburg VA Medical Center 
Office of the Associate Medical Center Director 
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